Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 10:55 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Subject: Delete Graffiti - 490 University Ave W
Attachments: 490 University W.Graffiti Waiver.pdf
Hi Mai -

There is a problem with this address not pulling the waiver that is on file in Amanda from 10/15/14 when the
waiver was received. Will you please prepare a resolution to delete. The LH was on 8/2/16 and PH is on
9/21/16. The file # is J1610P; assessment # 168410. Thanks, Mai!

Vicki Sheffer

Executive Assistant

Dept. of Safety & Inspections
375 Jackson Street Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: 651-266-1941

vicki.sheffer @ci.stpaul.mn.us
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DSI’s Mission: To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul
by protecting and promoting public health and safety for all.




